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Memorandum
Item 10f

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: December 4, 2025

SUBJECT: Executive Session in Preparation for CEA Classified Negotiations

This memo recommends that the CCSD School Board enter executive session following the December 10, 2025
Regular School Board Meeting to address the following matter:

¢ CCSD Board Negotiations Preparations for CEA Classified Negotiations, as allowed under AS

44.62.310(c)(3) - matters the immediate knowledge of which could have an adverse effect on the
District’s finances.

Enclosed is CCSD School Board Bylaw 9321, Executive Sessions, which outlines the procedures and conditions
under which the Board may enter executive session.

This topic will be discussed in a single executive session. No action will be taken.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve entering executive session upon conclusion of the December 10, 2025

Regular School Board Meeting to discuss and provide direction to the CCSD Board Negotiations Committee in
preparation for CEA Classified Negotiations.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



